
 
 
 
 
 

 
1049 Meadow Lane, Pueblo, CO 81006 

Office: (719) 948-3097 Fax: (719) 948-9331 
 

Pricing For Additional Wiring 
Project: Castle Rock Downtown Lighting Wednesday, February 12th, 2025 
ATTN: R o s s  S t a l e y  
RE: Pricing for Additional Wiring 
LOCATION: Castle Rock, CO 

Morton Electric, Inc. to furnish all material, labor, equipment, and supervision to complete the above referenced 
project per, specifications information provided and the following breakdown. 

 
Additional Wiring Needed: 

 Additional Wiring Needed: 5,240ft @ $7.37 per LF= $38,610 

 Morton has came to this price according to breaking down the LS price and footage in plans. There were 
2,760LF of wire in the plans with a LS price of $20,350 which comes to a price of $7.37/LF of wire. We are 
projecting needing a total of 8,000LF of wire to complete the job. Which would be 5,240LF multiplied by the 
$7.37 price for each linear foot of wire. 

 
 
 
 

   Pricing for Additional Wiring: $38,610.00 
Thank you for the opportunity to work on this project with you. If you have any questions, please feel free to call me 
at 719-948-3097. I will be happy to discuss this with you. 
Sincerely, 
MORTON ELECTRIC, INC. 
Dominic Godinez 
Estimator Project Manager 

The proposed prices, specifications and conditions are satisfactory and are hereby accepted. You are authorized to do the work as 
specified: 

Signature  Date of Acceptance   
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1049 Meadow Lane, Pueblo, CO 81006 

Office: (719) 948-3097 Fax: (719) 948-9331 
 

Additional Traffic Control Price 
Project: Castle Rock Downtown Lighting Wednesday, February 12th, 2025 
ATTN: R o s s  S t a l e y  
RE: Additional Traffic Control Price 
LOCATION: Castle Rock, CO 

Morton Electric, Inc. to furnish all material, labor, equipment, and supervision to complete the above referenced 
project per, specifications information provided and the following breakdown. 

 
Additional Traffic Control Management Days Needed: 

 Additional Traffic Control Management Days: 28 days @ $1,210.00= $33,880.00 
 

 
 
 

Additional Traffic Control Price: $33,880.00 
Thank you for the opportunity to work on this project with you. If you have any questions, please feel free to call me 
at 719-948-3097. I will be happy to discuss this with you. 
Sincerely, 
MORTON ELECTRIC, INC. 
Dominic Godinez 
Estimator Project Manager 

The proposed prices, specifications and conditions are satisfactory and are hereby accepted. You are authorized to do the work as 
specified: 

Signature  Date of Acceptance   
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